i
2
3.
4.
5.
6.
.
8.

©

10.

4.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, February 19, 2024, at 7:00 p.m.
To be held in the City Hall Council Chambers
161 E. Grand River Ave. Williamston, Ml 48895
Phone (517) 655-2774
www.williamston-mi.us

Call to Order — 7:00 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Audience Participation- Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-agenda items only.
Approval of Agenda
TIFA Regular and Informational Meeting Minutes of November 20, 2023
Accounts Payable
Staff Reports
a. City Treasurer
Action ltems
a. Consideration of 2024 Meeting Dates & Times
b.
o
d.
Discussion ltems
a. Future TIFA Project(s)
b. Request for Proposals — Ice House Property
o
Information Received
a.
b.
Outstanding Issues- No Action/No Discussion
a. 781 Progress Court Building
b. Re-plat
G
Audience Participation— Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-agenda items only.
Attorney Comments
TIFA Member Comments
Adjournment

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance who are planning to attend a TIFA meeting
should contact the City Clerk by writing or calling in advance of the meeting that will be attended.
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE WILLIAMSTON
TIFA BOARD WILL BE HELD ON MARCH 18, 2024 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS.



TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Informational Meeting
November 20, 2023
Page 1 of 1

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON
TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
NOVEMBER 20, 2023
INFORMATIONAL MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:
The informational meeting was called to order at 6:55 p.m. by Vice Chair Paul Joseph.

2. Roll Call:

Vice Chair Paul Joseph, TIFA Members Steve Jenkins, Denise White, Jacob Imanse,
and Jeffrey Sand. Absent: Kenneth Szymusiak, Peter F’ormello ‘and Robert
McPherson.

Also Present:; City Clerk Holly Thompson, City Manager John Hanzfan and citizens
Wendy Carroli-Parry, Steve Eyke, and Justin Dahlberg

Motion by Jenkins, second by White, to excuse. all members absent. Motlon passed
by voice vote.

3. Informational Report and Hearmq of the TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Pursuant to Public
Act 57 of 2018:
Manager Hanifan supplied a synopsis of actl\ntles for the TIFA 2A and TIFA 2B.

4. Opportunity for Taxing Jurlsd|ctlons to Ask QuestlonsIComment
No taxing authorities present : : S

5. Audience Partlcmatlon: : _
Vice Chair Joseph called for pub__l_ic comments'et this time and there were none.

6. Adjournment: T
Vice Chair Joseph adjourned the meetlng at 6:58 p.m.

Meetmg adjourned at 6 58 p.m.’

*THE PRECEDING MINUTES ARE A SYNOPSIS OF A TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B

INFORMATIONAL MEETING AND DO NOT REPRESENT A VERBATIM RECORD.

Respectfully Submltted by:

Holly M. Thompson, City Clerk

Date Approved:




TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Meeting
November 20, 2023
Page 10of 2

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON
TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
NOVEMBER 20, 2023
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:
The regular meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Vice Chair Paul Joseph and the
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Call:

Vice Chair Paul Joseph, TIFA Members Steve Jenkins, Denise Whlte Jacob Imanse,
and Jeffrey Sand. Absent: Kenneth Szymusiak, Peter PorcneHo and Robert
McPherson.

Also Present: City Clerk Holly Thompson, City Manager John Hanlfan TIFA Attorney
Clint Stevensen, and citizens Wendy Carroll- Parry, Steve Eyke, and Justln Dahiberg

4. Audience Participation: --

Steve Eyke introduced himself and the other devetopers W|th him. They are hoplng to
develop a plan to use the Ice House as a pretzel and brewery place. He explained
other projects in the City he has been involved with and has used historic tax credits.

5. Approval of Agenda; L
Motion by White, second by Sand, to approve the agenda as presented Motion
passed by voice vote. S _

6. TIFA Regular Mee’fi'ric';”hﬁ:iﬁiutes of October 16, 2023:
Motion by Jenkins, second by White, to approve the TIFA regular and informational
meeting minutes of October 16,2023 as presented. Motion passed by voice vote.

7. Accounts Payable

Motion by Imanse, second by Wh:te to approve invoice #47005 from Gormley Law
Offices for a total of $192 60 Yes imanse Jenkins, Joseph, Sand, White. No: None.
Motion passed

8. Staff Report_s_

8a. City Treasurer: =~
A budget printout was provided for TIFA review.

9. Action ltems

9a. Request for Proposals — Ice House Property:
No action taken. This will be on the February agenda.

10. Discussion items

10a. Future TIFA Project(s):




TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Meeting
November 20, 2023
Page 2 of 2

Manager Hanifan asked TIFA members to think about what projects they might like to
do in the upcoming years with the tax captures. ldeas will be discussed at a future
meeting.

13. Audience Participation:
Steve Eyke commented this is a small town and the Ice House project will be perfect
from them.

14. Attorney Comments:
No comment.

15. TIFA Member Comments:
Member Jenkins commented he'’s only been a City CounCIEman for a year. He feels
Manager Hanifan’s efforts have been to reach out to all aspects of Wllllamston

Member Imanse appreciated the desire to not tear down the Ice House structure.

16. Adjournment: '
Motion by Jenkins, second by White, to adjourn the meetlng NMotion passed by
voice vote. SH

Meeting adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

“THE PRECEDING MINUTES ARE A SYNOPSIS OF A TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
REGULAR MEETING AND DO NOT REPRESENT A VERBATIM RECORD.

Respectfully Submitted by:__ "
- _ Holly M. Thompson, City Clerk

Date A_p:pzz"bved:




02/14/2024 04:29 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON Page: 1/1
User: TOM

DB: Williamston
Fund 246 TIFA 2A

PERICD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 01/31/2023 01/31/2024
¥x¥ Assets ***
246-000-001.00 Common Checking 0.00 6,759.05
246-000-002.00 Cash - Savings 6,744.17 0.00
246-000-136.00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 55,879.14 55;879.14
246-000-137.00 Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement {33,530.02) (35,392.66)
Total Assets 29,093.29 27,245.53
*** Tiabilities **¥*
246-000-214.00 Due To General Fund 0.00 63.22
Total Liabilities 0.00 63.22
*** Fund Balance **¥*
246-000-390.00 Fund Balance 29,084.74 27,174.08
Total Fund Balance 29,084.74 27,174.08
Beginning Fund Balance 29,084.74 27,174.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 8.55 8.23
Ending Fund Balance 29,093.29 27,182 .31

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 29,093.29 27,245 .53



90°€1 (€2 TL) (00°€9) £€2°8 SS°8 (99°016'T) STINIIANIAXE 3 SEANIATI J0 IEN

00°0 00°SL 00°SL 00°0 00°0 98°526°T SEINLIANIEXT TYIOL

85789 ELE 00°2T £¢°8 S6°8 0¢°ST SHOANTAET TYIOL

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 saagsueal - (066 3daQ - 38N

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANIIXT TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 pung Ismag O ISISUBIL TT°S66

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 pung Tea2ul) OL IISUBIL (Q0°G66

saxnjtpusdxy

sxagysuexl - 066 23dag

(00-sL) (00-6L) 0070 0070 (98°526°T) MITASTUTWPY "A3Q "UOSE » "uwwo) - gzL 3deg - 38N

0070 00°SL 00" SL 0070 00°0 98°526°T SHINILIANEdXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AeT3ing Te3Tded 007 0L6

00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 F9°298°T jusIInd - uoTlerdaxdag T0°896

00°0 00°SL 00°SL 00°0 00°0 AR STOUBRTTIISTH 007 GS6

00" 0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 UOT3IBIISTUTWPY Puni T0°€08

0070 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 3TPnY - 30BI3UC] Q00 E08

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 S9VTAIIS TenioeIjuod 007208

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 seoTAZadg TeB3T 107108

saaniTpusdxy

UOT1RIJISTUTWRY "A9Q "U0DE ® -umwo)d - gz/. 3adeg

LLYE 00721 €278 cs 8 0Z2°ST ssnusasy Teasusy - (00 3dsg - 38N

85°89 LL"E 00721 £C°8 S8 8 ¢ ST SHOANIATE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 038 ‘dwo) sIeyIOM ‘SUI - SPUnIay OSTW TO"L8Y

85°89 LLTE 00°2T £2°8 gc°g 0Z2°8T1 QWODUI 3$3I93UI  T0°S99

00" 0 go° o0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 soxe] Ajasdoag 3ua1and TO°TO0F

senusAsy

senuaAsy TeIsUsD - 000 3dad

¥Z YAIL - 9FZ pung

aEsn (IWIONEY) WHON Id9dng (ITIONEY ) (IWYONEY) KWION (IWEONEY) WION NOILATIY¥DSEd INNODIY
19d9 % HIONYIVE TYNIDIEO ?202/1€/10 €202/TE/T0 £202/0€/90
JTEYIIYAY P2-£202 HONVIVE dIX HONYTIYE dIA JONYTIYE dNd

¥20Z/TE€/T0 ONIANE JOI¥Ed UCRSWRTTTTM :49d

WOL :I3sn

e g :abeg NOLSWYITIIM 40 ALID ¥Od IMO4dHY EINLIANHIXHE NV IONIATY Wd 2Z2:%0 ¥Z02/%1/20



02/14/2024 04:30 PM
User: TOM

DB: Williamston
Fund 247 TIFA 2B

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

PERIOD ENDED

Page:

1/1

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 01/31/2023 01/31/2024
* kK& Assets * %k *
247-000-001.00 Common Checking 0.00 138,746.93
247-000-002.00 Cash - Savings 149,054.70 0.00
247-000-017.01 Investments - MI Class 102,000.34 330,488.60
247-000-136.00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 3,010,908.26 3,020,296.26
247-000-137.00 Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement (766,120.31) (903,286.18)
Total Assets 2,495,842,99 2,586,245.61
**% Liabilities **¥*
247-000-214.00 Due To General Fund (126,236.23) (114, 950.60)
Total Liabilities (126,236.23) (114,950.60)
*** Fund Balance ***
247-000-390.00 Fund Balance 2,418,921.05 2,507,562.98
Total Fund Balance 2,418,921.05 2,507,562.98
Beginning Fund Balance 2,418,921.05 2,507,562.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 203,158.17 193,633.23
Ending Fund Balance 2,622,079.22 2,701,196.21
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,495,842.99 2,586,245.61



0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pung TeIsuss o] Issuelr] 00°S66

ssanaTpusdxg

sI9suril - 066 3d=g

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 AeT3ing Te3atden - 106 3deQ - 38N

0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SEMNIIANIdXE TYIOL

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 000 AetTano Te3Tded 00°0L6

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 Tejusy 3usudinbym T8L 00°0%6

00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 S$80TAI®S [BN3DBIFUOD 18L 007208

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 sotTddng Butaeasdp T8L 00°0FL

0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 s3TFeusg sbutag T8L 00 FTIL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 sebey 3 sSSTIABRTES T8L 00°20L

ssaniTpuadxy

AeTano Te3tded - 106 3dsQ

(0g£-zgo‘zg) (00°0%F’T19) (0L LSE'62) (€8°550702) (LY P65 '€6T) UCTABIASTUTWPY -ASQ "uo2d 8§ -uwwo)d - gz, 3dsg - 28N

8L LY 0£°280°2¢ 00°0%F ‘19 0L"LSE'6T £€8°650°0¢2 LY H65‘E6T SHYNIIANEAXE TYIOL

ze€zg  (po-€80’8T) 00°005°2 00°€85702 00"8EE’TT 00°0 AeTano te3tded 00°0LE

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 L8 G9TLET jusxzin) - ucTieToaxadsg 107896

0070 00° 00§ 007 00§ 00°0 00°0 927522 SNCaUBRTTIOSTH 00°5S6

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 Teausy juswdrinbi 00°0F6

8F° 0% 65°99F% ‘¢ 007000°L T ges's PETTLITIE 69°0TL’S S9TATTTIN 00°126

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 UOTIeONPH ¥ [IARIL 00°098

0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ~doxg / "qeTT - doUBANSUI 10°028

0070 00°005‘6 00°005‘6 0070 0070 9T 9€b ‘6 3oex3u0) DQF weybul 70°€08

0070 00°000°0¢ 00°000‘0€ 0070 00°0 00°000°0€E UOT3IBIISTUTWPY Puni 10°€08

9L°68 TL°86T 00°0%6°T 6T  ThL'T 6T°689°T 6T°6£9°¢C 3TPNY - 210BI3U0) 00°€08

0070 00°000°2 00°000°‘2 00°0 00°0 0070 S§90TAXSS Ten1doBIJUOD 00°208

0070 00°000°9 00°0009 00°0 0£°LT6'Z 0" LIV ‘e sootTaTas TebeT 107108

00°GLT  (00°005°T) 00°000°‘2 00°005°€ 00°000°T 00°000°¢€ S30TAISS TRUOTSSaIOId 007108

ssInaTpusdxy

UOTIBIISTUTWPY -“AS3Q "UCDFE 3 -umwod - g§zL 3dag

L0"0TZ'SE 007102 “85¢ £€6°066'222 00°FTZ'€22 0v-9€z’‘zee senusady TeIsusn - 000 3deg - 238N

9¢°98 L0"0TZ'SgE 00°T0Z'8S¢ £6°066°222 00"FTT'E2T 0F"9€2°282 SHANIAZY TYIOL

00°0 000 0070 00°0 0070 000 Jusudtnby 30 TesodsTq uQ (SSOT) /uTen T0°€69

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0L822 033 ‘dwo) sIsIoM ‘SUIl - SPUNFSY ISTKH T0°L89

000 00°T 00" T 00°0 0070 00°0 S19SSY POXTd JO ST=S TO €LY

oe"g62  (LS'6TE’T) 00°002°T LG°6TG’E TZ2°608°T €8°€LO'Y 3WODUI 3S3II3UIL T0 S99

£2°99 0F-6T8 TT 00°000°SE 09-08T’‘¢€e €9 FFE‘BE €9°pFC’8E UOT3IRZTITTORIS AJTUNWWOD Teo0T 00°€LS

Zv°88 P2 60L°ST 0070007222 9L°06Z2'961 9T°090°€8T b6 LP6 ‘912 soxel A3jzadoad 3usxand T0°10%

sanusasyg

sanuaasy TeIsuan - Q0 2dsg

42 ¥4Il - LPZ Pund

aEsn (WEONEY) WION 1E9and (WHONEY) WEON (WEONEY) FEON (IIONEY) RICN NOILAI¥OSHd JIOIL0¥d INNOJDY

Ioag % FONYIVE TYNIDI¥O F20Z/1€/10 £Z02/TE/T0 €Z0Z/0E/90

ATIYTIVAY ¥Z-£202 HONYIVE QLA FONYTIYES AL HONYTYE NI

$Z02/TS/T0 ONIONE QOI¥dd UO3SWRTTTIM :€d

WOIL :I2asn

20T :abeg NOISWYITIIM 0 ALID ¥0J I¥OdEM TINLIANEIXH dNY IONIATE Wa $Z:%0 $202/71/20



17786 LLTLBT'E 00"T9L96T €T E€E9ERT LT"85T’‘¢c0e €6 T¥9 ‘88 STEAIIANEAXE ® SEANIATIE J0 IEN

8L LY 0£°28072¢ 00" 0%F ‘19 oL LSE’'62 £8°550°02 LY F6GE6T STINLIANAIXE TYIOL

9€£°98 L0"01Z°8¢ 00°T0Z‘852 £6°066°222 00°¥TZ'€22 0% 9€2'282 SEHNNIATE TYIOL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 saagsuei] - (066 23dag - 3I°N

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 STINIIANIIXE TYIOL

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 S90TAZSS 9DTTOJ IO I9FSURIL 107666

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 pung jusudinbz Ol I9FSURIL 907666

saanaTpuadxy

€2 ¥dIL - LbZ pung

agsn (WHONEY) WION Igoandg (WEONEY) WION (EONEY) WHON (WEONTY) WEMON NOIIAIMOSHd IDELO¥Md INNODOY
1909 % FONVTIVE TYNIDINC ¥20Z/1€/10 €202/T1E/T0 €20T/0€/90

TTIVIIVAY ¥2-£202 TONYIVE dIA FONYIVE dlA HONYIVE dNE

7202/T1€/10 ONIONE QOI¥Ed COFSMETTTIM “&d

WOL :-I=28N

z/C :abeg NOLSWYITIIM J0 ALID ¥0d I¥0dHY HYNLIANIIXT dNY HIONIATS Wd ¥2:%0 $#202/%1/20



